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REQUEST FOR BID 
For 

Submersible lift station pump 
 
 

Bid Notice 
 

 
Bell County Water Control & Improvement District No. 1 (District) is soliciting a 
Request for Bid for one (1) Submersible lift station pump. 
 
Sealed Bids must be delivered to: 
  
 Ricky Garrett, General Manager 
 Bell County Water Control & Improvement District No.1 
 201 S. 38th Street  
 Killeen, TX 76543 
 
Exterior of the Bids must be clearly marked: 
 
 BID:  Influent Pump SWWTP 
 
Closing Time: 
 
 2:30 pm 
 August 13, 2021 
 
Bids received after the closing will not be accepted and will be returned to the 
bidder unopened.  There will be public opening of the bids.   
 
Questions should be addressed to: 
 
 Bruce Sorenson, Chief Plant Operator 
 8290 Chaparral road 

Killeen, TX 76542 
b.sorenson@wcid1.org 
254.200.2967 

 
The District reserves the right to waive irregularities and reject any or all bids. 
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REQUEST FOR BID 

For 
Submersible lift station pump 

 
 

Instructional Requirements for Bidding 
 

 
1. The sealed envelope containing the completed bid shall be marked legibly 

on the outside with description of the item being proposed as shown on 
the cover sheet of the Request for Bid. 

 
2. The bidder shall initial each page and sign and date the last page of the 

bid in the packet that is representative of his offer. Bids which are not 
signed and dated in this manner may be rejected. 
 

3. Bids received after the deadline shall be considered void and unacceptable 
and will be returned to the bidder unopened.  The District is not 
responsible for lateness or non-delivery of mail, carrier etc.  The bid will 
be marked with the time and date of receipt.  This will be considered the 
official time of receipt. 

 
4. Facsimile and e-mail transmittals will not be accepted. 

 
5. The District reserves the right to reject any and all Bids as it shall deem to 

be in the best interests of the District.  Receipt of any bid shall under no 
circumstances obligate the District to accept the lowest dollar bid.   

 
6. Bids cannot be altered or amended after submission deadline.  Any 

alterations or erasure made before opening time must be initialed by the 
signer of the Bid, guaranteeing authenticity. 
 

7. Bids may not be withdrawn or cancelled by the bidder without the 
permission of the District for a period of ninety (90) days following the 
date designated for the receipt of bids.  
 

8. The District is exempt by law from payment of Texas Sales Tax. 
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Submersible lift station pump 
 Specifications and Bidding Requirements 

 
1. The specifications listed on the Bid Form are intended to describe a 

Submersible pump. The bidder represents that all equipment offered in 
the bid shall be new. The District intends to purchase the following: 

i. One (1) 250hp submersible pump. 
 

2. All prices shall be F.O.B., Bell County Water Control & Improvement 
District No. 1, 8290 Chaparral road, Killeen, TX 76542. 

 
3. Bid prices shall be entered on the Bid Form. If a bidder desires to submit 

more than one bid, the entire bid form may be photocopied and 
submitted.  

 
4. Bid price shall include start up and testing for proper operation.  

 
5. Any variation from the specifications must be listed on a separate 

sheet of paper and attached to the bid. 
 
6. Provide pump and motor performance curves. 
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BID FORM 
Submersible lift station pump 

 
 
1.  MODEL: 
 

A.      One (1) fully submersible pump for raw wastewater.  
 
      Bid comply?   Yes ____     No ____ 
 
2. MOTOR: 

 
A.      Minimum of 240 HP.    
    

                       Bid comply?     Yes ____      No ____ 
 

B.      480 volts with 50 feet of power cord. 
 
Bid comply?     Yes ____      No ____ 
 

C.       Motor capable of running on ABS VFD. 
 

Bid comply?     Yes ____      No ____ 
 
 

3. PUMP: 
 

A. Must have 10 inch discharge.   
 
      Bid comply?   Yes ____ No ____ 
 

B.     Needs to pass 5 inch solids.  
 

Bid comply?     Yes ____      No ____ 
 

C.      At 109ft of head, needs to produce minimum of 6000GPM. 
 

Bid comply?     Yes ____      No ____ 
  

D.      Needs to use existing rail system and seat properly using the  
     original Fairbanks Morse base elbow already installed.  

 
      Bid comply?  Yes ____ No ____ 
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4. SERVICE AND WARRANTY: Minimum of 3-year warranty desirable. 
 
 List or attach any warranty details and/or service plans that come with 

equipment.    
 
Warranty/Service details: 
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
5.       BID EXCEPTIONS 
 
 List exceptions that do not comply, also additional equipment above and 
beyond these specs you would like us to know about. 
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please submit any literature or other information about your 
equipment with this Bid packet. 
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BID FORM 
Submersible lift station pump 

 
 
 Make/Model    ______________________________ 
 

Bid Price    ______________________________ 
 
 Delivery time in calendar days ______________________________ 
 
 Warranty period   ______________________________ 
 
 Name of Company submitting bid ______________________________ 
 
 Represented by (printed name) ______________________________ 
 
 Business address   ______________________________ 
 
 City, State, Zip   ______________________________ 
 
 Phone Number   ______________________________ 
 
 
 Date ___________________ ______________________________ 
       Signature and Title  
 
 
THIS SHEET MUST ACCOMPANY THE BID AND THE INFORMATION REQUESTED 
MUST BE FILLED IN 
                                                   

     
      

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


